
Hello Sonja and Sylvia 
 
I forward you Juha’s and Timo’s feedback about you workshop. 
 
Bw. Katri. 
**************************************** 
 
From: Klemetti Juha RVL RMVK [mailto:Juha.Klemetti@raja.fi]  
Sent: 9. maaliskuuta 2011 15:58 

To: Härkäpää Leena 
Subject: Feedback to Sylvia and Sonja 

 
Hi, here’s some feedback from your lessons. 
 
The method  (Placemat) was good and it suits well in this case. Next time might be better to explain 
the method first and continue then. The videos were good to activate the students. Also those three 
topics were good.  
 
In the beginning of lesson you were little bit nervous but we think that it is normal when two 
Austrians start teaching in English us finns. You were brave and open. 
 
It is confusing when two teachers are talking and gives instructions at same time. So next time it’s 
better to make clearer plan who is leading the lesson. 
 
Thank you again and all the best. 
 
Juha and Timo Hauska from Imatra. 
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Subject Coordinator, Crisis Management and Military Defence 
Captain Juha Klemetti 
Border and Coast Guard Academy 
Niskapietiläntie 32D 
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